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11 December 2017 
 
(via email) 
 
 
 
Dear  
 
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST – CATERING SERVICES 
 
Thank you for your recent Freedom of Information request sent via Connell Sixth Form 
College and received by us on 14 November 2017. 
 
Your request was for: 
 

 Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful 
& not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages*  

 Contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots), year to date 

 Start date & duration of framework  

 Scope of services provided under current contract 

 Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of 
the extension? 

 Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being 
either extended or renewed? 

 Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract? 
 
I confirm that we hold most of this information and have supplied it in the table below. 
 
Whilst wishing to be as open as possible, we have included the senior officer responsible for 
this contract by position and not name applying exemption 40(2), to protect individuals’ 
data.  
 
If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your 
request and wish to make a complaint or request a review of our decision, you 
should e-mail admin@bfet.uk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

The best for everyone, the best from everyone 

 

The Lodge House, Cavendish Road, Bowdon, Altrincham WA14 2NJ 

t: 0161 941 5681 email: admin@bfet.uk  www.bfet.co.uk 

If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint or review, you may 
apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. Generally, the 
ICO cannot make a decision unless you have exhausted our complaints’ procedure. The 
Information Commissioner can be contacted at: 
 
Information Commissioner's Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
 
I hope that the information supplied to you is helpful. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Head of Human Resources 
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REPLY FORM 
 

 Question Detail PQQ ITT 

Q1 Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each 
framework/contract and were successful & 
not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages. 

Successful 
Suppliers 

Unsuccessful 
Suppliers 

Successful 
Suppliers 

Unsuccessful 
Suppliers 

 Carillion PLC 

 Cater Link Ltd 

 Chartwells 

 Interserve 
Catering 
Services 
trading as 
Eden 
Foodservice 

 OCS Group UK 
Limited 

 Servest 
(Commercial 
& Public 
Sector) 

 T(n)S Catering 
Management 
Ltd 

 Taylor Shaw 
Limited 
 

Mellors Catering 
Services 

Taylor Shaw 
Limited 

 Cater Link Ltd 

 OCS Group UK 
Limited 
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Q2 Contract values of each framework/contract 
(& any sub lots), year to date 
 

Guaranteed nil cost to client. 
Sales: 
Y1: £654,368 
Y2: £672,127 
Y3: £689,668 

Q3 Start date & duration of framework  
 

Monday 26th October 2015 to 31st August 2018 

Q4 Is there an extension clause in the 
framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the 
duration of the extension? 

This initial period may then be extended for a further period of up to two 
years, at yearly intervals. (3 +1+1) 

Q5 Has a decision been made yet on whether the 
framework(s)/contract(s) are being either 
extended or renewed? 
 

No 

Q6 Who is the senior officer (outside of 
procurement) responsible for this contract? 

Finance Director 

 


